



## Anastasios Tziatas

---

📍 Athens, Greece

📞 +30 6955754568

@ tziatas.a@gmail.com

### Yacht Skipper

---

#### Summary & Skills

A friendly personality with a professional attitude and ethos. I have an international perspective by being born in South Africa, and gaining local expertise by growing up in Thessaloniki and maturing in Dodecanese. My dearest challenge is to meet and exceed my guests expectations.

My passion for sailing is strong, and motivates me to always improve the knowledge and skills required for work and live onboard. Exceptionally service oriented, while at the same time valuing privacy on board. Always with respect to the local customs, maritime traditions and the sea environment. To provide my guests with a precious memory they will treasure for years to come.

#### Key Skills

- Social Skills • Navigation • Anchoring & Mooring • Tender Operations
- Watch Keeping • Yacht Maintenance

---

#### Experience

---

##### Permanent Skipper at NAVYA Yacht WorldLink Vision

April 2023 - Present, Athens, Greece

Brand new Lagoon 51 that operates as a Crewed yacht since July 2023 with a crew of 2. Responsible for the yacht from day one, including the delivery and transfer from Bordeaux, France.

##### Permanent Skipper at Toro Bianco 77 Yachting

Summer Season 2022

Permanent position on the Lagoon 500 that operates as a Crewed yacht with a crew of 2. Excellent collaboration that brought back a plethora of repeater clients.

##### Freelance Skipper on bareboat charters

Summer Season 2018-2021

Freelance professional skipper for charter sailing yachts up to 56ft and catamarans up to 52ft. Collaborating with:  
ARCHON Yachting, ISTION Yachting, and FYLY Yachting.

### **Carpenter & Yacht Winterization**

Sotiris Carpenter Shop

Winter Season 2018 - 2021

### **Rock Climbing Tour Guide**

Wallmania, Vertical Greece, Waternative

2018 - 2021

---

## **Education & Licenses**

- 
- **RYA YachtMaster Offshore Sailing**
  - **RYA GMDSS VHF Short Range Certificate**
  - **First Aid Course**
  - **Mechatronics at IEK Delta, Thessaloniki**
  - **International Baccalaureate (IB) Diploma**
  - **American High School Diploma**
  - **Offshore Skipper License**
  - **Motorboat License**
  - **Car & Motorbike License**

---

## **Languages**

---

**Greek** Native Speaker

**English** Native Speaker | Proficient in understanding, speaking & writing

**French** Basic user in understanding, speaking & writing

---

## **Awards**

---

3rd place on National Greek Rock Climbing Competition - 2014

5th place on National Greek Rock Climbing Competition - 2019

---

## **Interests**

---

Ocean Sailing, Fishing, Diving, Rock Climbing, Hiking,

Motorbiking, Industrial & Mechanical Design